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I’ve spoken to Croxley – the PP recycling the is for Mitre 10 recycling the plant pots.  Wayne hasn’t confirmed
yet but didn’t think they wanted to be mentioned on MfE webpages as a PP recycler.
 
Khan has spoken to Inzone (as they have a PET project on the go with PIF). They don’t currently do PP
recycling.
 
From: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 6:41 AM
To: Harry Livesey <Harry.Livesey@mfe.govt.nz>; Brittany Rymer <Brittany.Rymer@mfe.govt.nz>; Daisy Croft
<Daisy.Croft@mfe.govt.nz>; Jojo Woodham <Jojo.Woodham@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: plastic stakeholders
 
Hi all
 
See below if this is of interest to anyone. The plastics team could consider contacting them to see if they would like to go
on our master stakeholder list for communications. We have rewritten the website page as we couldn’t find out who they
were in time.
 
Jenny Marshall (she/her)
Senior Advisor, Behaviour Insights and Behaviour Change | Kaitohutohu Matua,
Māramatanga Whanonga
Kerbside Improvements and Food Waste Team
Climate Change Mitigation and Resource Efficiency

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
022 0234 164| jenny.marshall@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work a four day week from Monday – Thursday
usually from 8am -4pm. If you receive an email from me outside of working hours, feel free to only reply
during your normal working hours. 

 
 

From: Kelly Buchanan-Johns <kelly@plastics.org.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Katy Constance <katy@plastics.org.nz>; Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: another query
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking

on any links or opening any attachments.
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Sorry the only details I have for the two companies are the following as I haven’t had dealings with them either (Neither
are Members):
 
Croxley Recycling (Collector/Sorter)
Contact Wayne Grieve – Recycling Manager
Collector of E waste cartridges (ABS/PS/PP/HDPE) sends on to processor
info@recyclinggroup.co.nz
https://www.recyclinggroup.co.nz/
0800 180 160
 
 
Inzone Industries/Mammoth Insulation
Contacts: Katy Stark CEO
Justin Grimshaw National Sales Manager (Mammoth)
Recycles PET bottles into Insulation.
www.mammoth.co.nz
info@mammoth.co.nz
0800 626 668
 
 
 
 
The other company that I am aware of who is onshore processing PP is Ken Johns at Polymer Processing
Polymer Processing NZ Ltd
09 298 8448 / 029 770 9590
PO Box 202 180 Takanini, Auckland 2246
80C Hunua Rd, Papakura. Auckland
Contact Ken Johns
kenjohns@polymerprocessing.co.nz

 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Kelly Buchanan-Johns
Membership Services Manager
Plastics New Zealand – Industry Association

Ph : 09 255 5662 ext 1 l Mob : 021 655 348
Address: P O Box 76378, Manukau City 2241 I  First Floor, 2 – 8 Freight Place, Airport Oaks, Auckland
kelly@plastics.org.nz l www.plastics.org.nz  

Please note I work part-time hours, Monday – Thursday, 9.00am – 2.00pm. I will respond to your query as soon as I am able.
 

From: Katy Constance <katy@plastics.org.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Kelly Buchanan-Johns <kelly@plastics.org.nz>
Subject: RE: another query
 
Hi Jenny,
 
No worries – happy to help wherever I can!
 
Looking at our directory, it doesn’t look as though Croxley or Mammoth are members. I’ve never been in touch
with them myself either so don’t have details I’m afraid.
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I’ve cc’d Kelly, our Membership Services Manager as she might be able to support with her understanding of
where PP is being processed. Kelly, do you know anything about Croxley or Mammoth?
 
Kia pai tō rā,  
 

Katy Constance | Circular Economy Manager 
Plastics NZ 
Mobile: 0210 528 683
Email: katy@plastics.org.nz
 
 

 
 
 
From: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Katy Constance <katy@plastics.org.nz>
Subject: another query
 
Hi Katie
Yet another query re our plastics website pages
 
Currently we have this proposed text:

 

 

·         Several recyclers across Aotearoa process plastic number 5 (Compsec, Pact Recycling, RD
Manufacturing, Croxley Recycling, Mammoth, and Aotearoa NZ Made ). Comspec in Christchurch turns
plastic containers numbered 5 into pellets that are sent to plastic manufacturers around the country to
create a range of things including household and garden tools, containers, building materials and fibre
for clothing. 

 
Harry has noted Croxley (e-waste) and Mammoth (PET to insulation) don't publicly mention they do a polypropylene #5
product or recycling.
 
Do you have contacts for both those companies? If so would you mind either emailing them through to me or emailing
them directly and finding out whether they mind being listed as a company that uses recycled plastic 5?
 
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
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